
'l.fRd~/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
J.tclftaf~'lWT/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

~~~ J.tclftar~NIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 
f.n:rfur~ 3f:FafUT~/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP 

f.il.lfur~ Jf:FafUT'U'lWT-~/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 
R1'<>q::i(1lf(Ji/THIRUVANANTHAPURAM- 22/ ~./Ph. No.0471- 2565669 I 2565726). 

"t-~ ~ E liTf!T/NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER 

IVliYitr I V 

ft:1tcp I Dt. 05.11.2024 

'l.fRd il5" ~ Cf>'t 3ffi ~ f.1JARiffi1a ~ il5" ~ ~-~ IDXT 31l;:kll~'i lR ~ f.114~1Q ~ Cf>'t ~~I On behalf of the President of India, online 
item rate tenders are invited through e-tendering for the following work. 

w.~. fcf<RultDescription ~/Details 
SL No. (1) 

1. ~ <PT ~!Title of work ~~. <fr~, alQ~Q~Htl CfimT 1 *~~ I Electrical works in VS Hostel, VRC, VSSC- ROOM 1. 

2. -{-f.if<tcJ ~ ~./ E-Tender IQ~tt~ttttl/tti~~\JII/~02/47/2024-25 ~ 05.11.2024 
Notice No. VSSC/CMG/E02/47/2024-25 Dated 05.11.2024 

3. f.1f<tcJ il eft TJ{ 31 jlil f.1 C1 ffiTI(f/ ~3.63 ~/Lakhs 

Estimate cost put to tender 

4. <r>mwr~Cf>'t~ 2 (cJ/Two) ~/months 
Period of completion 

5. ~ "G!m ~ (~\Jl.l~ n,2so.oo 

Earnest money deposit (EMD) 

~m Cf>'t ~ I Period for ~ ~~Cfj\!01 I Bid clarifications: f.1f<tcJ '* Cf>'t mf((r I Receipt of ~J{f em~ I Open ing of 
downloading:~ 05.11 .2024, 18.00 ~/hrs. ~ 06.11.2024, 9.00 ~/hrs. ~/to tenders: ~ 14.11.2024 em tenders: ~ 18.11.2024 em 
~I to~ 11.11 .2024, 23.00 ~/hrs. ~ 12.11.2024,12.00 ~/hrs. 23.00 ~/hrs. 15.00 ~/hrs. 



2. ~if 'l.fT1T ffi ~ ~ AHd'$ I Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering:
~cp) frllilRlffi1C1 ~cpT~Cf)"FffWTl I The agency shall fulfill the following conditions:-

w.~. 
Sl. No. 

'Qia. 

l'll"ici\$ I Eligibility Criteria 

mm ~ !Htl("ft¢x01 ctt J&n:1 tMtr ~ ~ ~ 
cp) ~ tilqql8 ~ mel ~ ~ c.ITxR ~ 
Jfffiffi1C11j*llx ~ cp) ~d")IISJ\jH¢ ~ if ~ 
fcVm \jj"RT ~I 
Should have satisfactorily completed the works 
as mentioned below during the last Seven 
years ending previous day of last date of 
submission of bids. 
i. ciR ~ m. fGRif ~ ctt "ffiTRf ~ 
ffi1Td ~ 40% ~ Cf)A' ';f QT/Three similar works 
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated 
cost ('tiT/or) 
ii. en ~ <mtf. ~ ~ ctt "ffiTRf ~ 
"ffiTRf ~ 60%~ Cf)A' ';f QT/Two similar works each 
costing not less than 60% of the estimated cost 
('QT/or) 
iii. 'QCP ~ cmtf, mctt "ffiTRf ~ "ffiTRf ~ 
80% ~ Cf)A' ';f QT/One similar work costing not 
less than80% of the estimated cost. 

wnuT/ 
Documentary proof for the 

eligibility 
~ ctR' ~ fWqJ UfT1t I To be 

scanned & uploaded) 

Work orders and completion 
certificates issued by the authority 
concerned to establish work 
experience. 

ii) ~ ~ &RT urRt ~ ctt ~ 
qAIUiq:;f ~ '*IT"f ~~Q*l qAIUiq:;j ~ 
~~~~~Oil'qi~QI 
Completion certificates for works 
issued by Private parties shall be 
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at 
Source) certificates. 

I i. ~cmtf~ ~% 'l1CR if fctq~¢'!011 
Note: 

~/b . 

Similar works shall mean electrification of building. 

ii. ~ ~ q?f ~. ql'@fci(f) ~if 7% ~ ctt '*IT'C.fRUT ~ ci!~lC1~ 
~ ~ ~ ffilTd ~ (lq) m ~ ~. ~ TJURf cm<f ~ ~ ctt ~ ~ 
~ ~ q*tlcihf5x OJ ctt J&n:1 fMtT (jq) ctt ~I 
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by 
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated 
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids. 

iii. \jll-CfmX tii~IJCkl \nil1 ~~it Cf}J[j~(i Cj?f[f lfBrCiT/SO!("qjq?o:j ~ ~ mn:r ~WIT I 
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility I 
evaluation. 

~ ~afUT · ~ ~ ffi1l I Applicable only ~ c=rzrr ~ 4\lfl¢'!01 ~ ctT 
for Maintenance contract works - ~ c=rzrr ~ I Copies of PF and ESI 
~ ~ Q\lfl¢'!01 iAT ~ I Should have PF registration certificates. 
and ESI registration. 



~/c. ~ ~"ffill : 
Applicable for electrical works only: 
~iM1¢<1f $Lim~ m ~ ~ ~ &m 

iJfRt ~ q;f C'f~ ~ (r4Ci'f(1Ji 25 kW) ifJ ~lf 
" ~ ~FciaiCBI'< e11~~'"*~ m-.:rr ~~ 

The bidder shall possess valid electrical 
contractor's license of appropriate class and 
category (Minimum 25 kW) issued by Central 
or State Electricity Authority. 

~ ~ 'tifclal¢1'< e11~~'"*~ "CP't 
!>P"'llfOI<i 1lf(r I Certified copy of valid 
electrical contractor's license. 

3. ~ ~ * ciJlcp<i ~ ~ ~ ~ em ~ <f){ f.ifcm a~l~\?1 
www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO <TI www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO ~cilfli~C: -B \SI\3;:H.1l\s f¢<:rr UIT ~ 
t1 fflfu cj\Jllc:p'(UI "cift~ Jqgiffi acil*li~C: B~~t1 {-~$~~~~~ 
~~ Rlftlh; em ?;q ~ 1 

Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard. in/ISRO or 
www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing 
fee . The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender 
processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway. 

4. f.1fctcn ~~~~'?fl. em \SI\3'id'i\S ~ 11f;f -B f.:!Fcial¢1'< em~ WTR * 1IDf ~ m ~I RfaaiCf?l'< 
&RT ~ ~ ~ ~~~~\?! '(i(q!HRt ~'lWT &RT *l({llfQ<i ~~I ~ 1WTI TflTI fcl? ~ 311Cl~llCf?C11 
em~~~~m~~em"&FcP<:IT~I 
Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the 
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification 
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected. 

5. a) ~3IT$~~ Jq1iffi W 1 * FciRm=~ ~$fffQ-~~~. l'"'liTr~\ll111 1~\lfRT 
• 1mm ~. cftQ*lQ*l~. ~. fd~q~(j~- 695 022 ifJ-;::rn:rtR~ -31'j~(i ~&miJTRt 
~~{<IT)~~~ &ffi iJfRt ~ Tl"Tffi $ XC'Cf *~~~I ~ \ll11T ~. 
f.1fcrm mt(f ~ Cf5t Jffcn:r ~fflRr -B 18o ftr;:IT OcP l1f.<1 m 1 !ft ~. ~ ifJ XC'Cf * ~ urrcft ~ err 
~'*em~~~ 'i¢<flc:p«ol fcl?<:rr ~ Jf'R ~ RR1~1Cl?1~1· ifJ ~ ~ Cf5t ~ 
~'lWT &ffi tc:P I ~ 8 q{(Pi Cf? XC'Cf * Cf5t ~I 
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1 
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt I Term Deposit Receipt I Demand Draft of any 
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022 
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be 
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DO is 
furnished , the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for 
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque I electronically by the Department. 
b) f.1fcrm 'ffilTCf I~* WC: em -zyrr Cf?'<~Cll8 Ql"'ll{f!Ql"'l{ ~em Ql"'ll{f!Ql"'l{ ~ \ffi'W ~I 
~ ~ cjJ)c:p'(UI ~J"'l1Uiq31 <TI ~ ~ ~ (it~ I ~ 'l{Cf lJfl1 ~ mt 
($cft~)(cf)!R ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ 1 ~·~a-,LR 'QCi ~ R~~lle1ll m 
Ql"'ll{f!Ql"'l{~&m~<Pl{ ~f.icPTW~RTiJTRt cjJ)c:p'(UI ~l"'l101q31 ~Cf5X'il~l ~I 
~ l"'ll 01 q'5l f.1fcrm cp't f.i?:m ft1f?:r I ~ 1f{ f.iq(j- fC1fZl Oc!J ~~ m-.:rr ~I 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit MSME UDYOG 
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration 
certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) I Khadi Village & Industries Board 
(KVIB) I Coir Board I National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) I Directorate of 
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The 
memorandum I certificate shall be valid as on due date I extended due date of the tender. 

6. Jqqiffi w 1 * FciPlm=~ ~ ft1f?:r JfR w:TTr tR \jq ~tfR. f.:mfur 'QCf ~~ ~'lWT - ~. 
ct1Qf!Qfl~ . ~ $ Cf) lllfelll -q RFci~IQ R ~I 
Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance 
Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 
above. 



7. a) ~ qn 1FT -m£R, ~ ~ q?'l ~ ~ JfR wn:r em m \3""00 ~. "\j"q ~tfR. f.11:rfur ~ 
~arur ~'l{fTf- ~. cftQf!Qfl~ .-~ ~ ct>1~ft!~ -ir. "ffit OcP m ~. ~1m 1iRc em~ 
~. ~ f<l>m ~ ~ 1 !ft ~ ~ q?'l ~ fcrRr Jfr-x "fll1<:f "ct>T m \Rffi ~ ~tr ~ 
W1<f ;fflt ipl \JfTClt% m ~em mmt cnx lR ~ fcp<:rr ~ 1 

Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 
b) ~ ffiT[(f~ "Jl we "ct>T -zy:rr ct>-<¥m9 QAQf!QA~ ~ q;) QAQ*lQA{ ~ Jfftm" ~ I 
~~ ci\lftct>'(DI\:lAIDI4~ zn ci\Jllct>'(DI UAIDI4~ \JllRW 50ft} "Jl ~fiiC11'jfll'< "1'jl'lAifOIC1 QTi~ 
~~~I \341j® ~/l'lAIDI4~ q?'l QTi "Uf<1 "\j"q ~tfR f.n=ifoT ~ JqXafUT ~'J.fTTf-~, 
eft Qfl Qfl til. E. . ffi'<' <Fi a g-< A ~ ct> 1 ~ f('j ~ -ir f.ifcRJ ~ q?'l f.=l<:m ~ "ct>T (f'l.fl wn:r "£R m m ~ 
~ ~ I !ft f.:'rfcfuT ~ q?'l ~ ~ cp) (f'l.fT wn:f lR m \3""00 ~ QTi "Uf<1 W1<f ;fflt m-cfi 
%err~ lR ~ ~cm ~f<l>m WQ1TT 1 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit attested hard 
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
or registration certificate as indicated in para S(b) above. The hard copy of above 
memorandum I certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

a. f.ifctm ~ q?'l ~~em~ ~tr ~ ~ ct>'<~cm1 Plfcle{lct?l~'l Cf5t C1ct>rftCl?1 ~ q l fOI~ct> 
M ~~I C1ct?41Cl?1 ~ qlfOI~ct> ~- \JfR lR orrTr fcm:m ooarr I Ji~ict>"i fcpQ: ~I 
C1ct>rftCl?1 ~ qlfOI~ct> M ~ Ji(."'[[ict>"i ~ cfRR. f.ifcle{lct>l'< &RT ~ ~ 1fQ ?{'&1 1~ \lll. "ct>T ~ ~ 
~ ~arur fcpm WQ1TT I !ft mm rn:rr fcp CBW f.ifcRJ tfrrrRrr A H4'$ em~ ;fflt qmft m ~ ~ 'iRUT ~ 
\)j~Cf?l'( cpx eft~ ~ ~ ~ cp) orrTr q?'l ~ ti ~ ~ fcpm WQ1TT I ~ M , ~ 
~ (<Tin:r PIF<l ~~ct> 1~1· em~~ eft~ "ct>T ~ ~. $em~ P!Rle{lct?l~l· q?'l M ~ w 
~arur (f'l.fl ac.prft¢'1 Ji~ict>"i ~ <WR mn:r ~ ~ JfR" ~ ~r.mrr ~ ~ 3fT1T mt ~ 
q?'l~l 
On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished 
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed 
scrutiny I evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the 
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not 
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered 
for further processing. The price bid of on ly those tenderers who have been qualified during the 
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due 
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure I stipulations. 

9. m 'i;jf<l~lct>l'< Cf5t ~~em f.it'QI~"i 1lRtt "Jl q~qfdC1 f<l>m ~I ~cpi ~ lR, ~ 
warr \jflif 1r 4 ~qfda f<l>m WQ1TT 1 GrGRT ~ ~ ~ w we ~ ~ -ir. mr 1 m ~ 
<$1 mfi<1 ~ gta ~. ~ lR WIT{ 11{ ~ ffi1T(f ~ 2% ~ lR ~ Pll'Q l ~"i 1lRtt ~ q?'l 
\ii"Rt% I 
Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption 
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost 
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance I work order. 



Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior 
permission of Group Director, CMG I Head, CMD I Dy.Head, CMD-contractsiEngineer-SG 1 
Engineer-SF I Engineer-SE I Engineer-SO. As per the present security advice, the 
contractors I supervisors personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside 
the campus due to security reason. However this will be reviewed periodically as per the 
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to site will be 
permitted after necessary approval al and pass. 

11. ~$-~Q?'T Jffi" ~~~ ctH~ciiC'il ~ O<I'iC1li Iff~ 3RT f.ifcmem~ 
CfJR? GITm ~ ~ JfR ~ qmur ~ ~ fcrmt Iff~ ~ifi f.ifcm-m Cf>1 ~ m CB1 ~ 
m 1 ~'l.fi f.1Fc1~1Q \jj) ~~em~~ CfRCfi m m ~ ~ ~ f.ifcl~l¢1=< "[RT ~we 
eft ~ I \31 ~(f) I { "CfR" eft \lfTlMt I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest 
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without 
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any 
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily 
rejected. 

12. ~$-~cttJffi"~f.iftm~(f){~qiC'il~m~\Jlffim~~m~'ir 
q~qcA I Iff m Q?'T ll'f;ff lr Cf»fi CB1 'J.fi ~ m ~ C'fzrf f.1fci~ I Cf51{ ~ ~'CJ lr ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the 
scope I or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have 
any claim what so ever on this account. 

13. ~ $' ~ ctt Jffi" ~ f.iftm ~ cp{~qiC'il ~ f.iftm em~~~ m ~ fcrmt 'l-flTT 
em~ mcpr ~m~ C'fzrr f.1Fcl~lct51=< em~ T["(t ~ LR ~ ~ ~ ~ 1 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the 
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate 
quoted. 

14. f.ifcm $' ~CCJ 1r ~arm ~ar ~ ~ ~ tft trar-~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 6$~1=< ~ trar
~ m ctt ct>'l~1 ~~ ctt ~ ~ "[RT mwr ctt ~ f.iftm -31 ~(f) I=< "CfR" eft~ 1 
Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders 
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection. 

15. f.ifcm ~ (f){~ql C'il ~ mcPR "[RT ~-~ LR \JfRt Q?'T \Jll~q 1d1 ;fiR1<:IT $' J1¥1R ~ 
emm~~cpr~m~l 
The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in 
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time. 

1s. f.1Fcl ~~ (f) I=< em ~'l-fTTT $' ~ $' \NT l;f'l-fTTT 1r f.iftm \jflif m ctt ~ -;fflT eft ~ ~ ~ ~ 
JfR ~ Cf5110lfrctlH ~ ~~~I'< ~ cx:rfcm \R{'(f)l I~~ •N1d1ct>l ~~~~lx ~ I ~ \FT 
OQ Fcffi q'j CB1 '"1111 tft ~ ~ mrrr \jj) ~ m~ fcrmt tft amen lr CB11i "CfR" ~ ~ Iff \jj) ~ crm 
~ ~ JfR \jj) ~af ~'l-fTTT lr ~ '<I\J14blC1 ~ CB1 ~\j!i{1Cf>l ~~~~I{ ~I 3$~H "[RT ~ 
:mf CB1 \3Cfitl~ CfJR LR ~ "[RT \lfRT Q?'T ~ f.ifcm ~ "CfR" eft~ C'fzrf ~ ~ m ~I 
The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre 
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his I her near 
relative is working. He I she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him 
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any 
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor 
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract. 



17. PlfaGI, ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ 11Tfta" Cfft ~ ~ ~ <f»>"-~-<f»>" 120 ~ "ff(f) lJRi 
m1fi I liTG cffl PI faG I Cf) I~ lJRi ~ ij; ~ 3flFIT "tffifTQ Cfl1ffr "ffirr ~ "Ql f.ifcrGT Cfft ~ l@ 
f.rcitwrr ~ W0" Q~ q J""l CfRm w urr nt1WT, ~ ~Cf) H em ~Cf) 1\( ~ ~ w ~~ Cf) ~~ ~ fcP""#t 
~ m ~ ~ ~ 'Q'&f"QT(f ~ ~ "iiftfRT "GJm ~$so % ~ t~Rll<lct) "CPT~ 
cmR'CPT~~WI ~. PlfaGICf)H q;lqm:fqft ~""tf.:fffiGI-q~~qft~~<ft 
umMll 
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt 
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the 
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender 
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to 
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money 
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the 
re-tendering process of the work. 

1a. ~w f.i'om ~w. m f.iructl$1~1· iP m~ "QCP~ f<t<TI~1 
On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer. 

19. f.iructl¢1{ &m~~-q~~"Cf)X. ~. \jliJ~Ll i . "fun"Cf)X. w:r~ *~~~~ 
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service 
Tax, labour cess etc. 

20. o¢;ftct>1 ~*w~ -Jl\JftQf!c!1 cr Qfl\JftQf!c!l Ul410iq::?i 'ct>'t~~Cfft~~~ 
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid. 

3q' ~ I 'tflQflig)-fifcl41Q 
Deputy Head I CMD-Contracts 



d(f);:flcp').qlflliQ:ICf) ~ -ij; m~ PfttR!~d G«il~urr -ij; m <tl TJ{ ma- >ffiD! ~"Gill!.~~ 
ffl ~ Pf f4GI(f) I '{l. cm31'Rft <p d ~ V!1'Q11T I 

SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH 
TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED. 

1. CfCf> ~ts ~~~ mtRmmRrcmt ~ ~ ~ l"TQ m ~ 1 
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand. 

2. ~'l1Cf ~ ~ ~ ~ mRrcmt ~ 'i.'ifRT ~ l"TQ *lAI~ WAI 01 4::! 1 

Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience. 

3. '41?RIT ~ ~ ~ 'tJl1R ~ oZIT ~ qf.<JOO!IOI Cf?T m Cf5B Cf?T ~'@Ia\#! m I 
Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as 
per the eligibility criteria . 

4. M ~ ~ \J!Rt m ~ ~ wAIOI4::~ ~~Q*l <'ffio 1R Cf?TCT rrm CfR') l'll11014::~~Y ~ ~ ~ 
~ 
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted 
at Source) certificates. 

5. ~u ~ ~i$~1'{1· ~ t11~-8·t1 CffT ~I 
Copy of valid electrical contractor's license. 

6. -cftqtp oZIT ~~ cjGftCf?x 01 mr CffT ~ (mll ~I 
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable). 

7. ~qff~~~~-1 ~~~tfi;:r~~fffQ:JfffiRg(j ~~JfCff?J~ 
<fRA~Ci?l1Tfil~Cfff~ wi?tiS!r§dl ~~~~~cmm<tTwfi rro-~. {53)1 
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion , extension of time etc. as per 

Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53). 

8. ~~~~~I PAN /TAN details. 

9. Gft~FIT'Gfm~ I Earnest Money Deposit. 

10. ~ ~'$'qf.1qff XC'~@ I Company Profile with details. 

11. GftQ*l~ cjGftCf?XOI l'lJ11014::! IGST registration certificate. 

12. 3!ift~Cfd ~~cpl{mo) I ADDITIONAL Documents, if any. 

JOI(itQqpf-;:flc /IMPORTANT NOTE:-

~CI?TlFf?;~ /~'U QAQ*lQA{ l'll11014::!, ~~qfff.i'trnftWT ~wmem<:rr~~. '\3"4" 
'l'lliR, f.11:rfur ~ ~a-rur ~'l-fllT- ~. fcrwJ:r m~ ~af ~. ~. ~ 1ft.3IT., fd~q~Cllf<A -
695022, ~ ~ Cf?lttfeltt il ~w ~ ~ <:rr m tffic ~ ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ <tT f.i!ffi 
fdftr J{R wm em m ~ ~ ~tJ ~ Cf?T m mff w:<l ~ qff IJfT(ft ~. en ~ em mmt ~ 1R 
3!«n<pC1 fcP'm ~ I Original document of EMD I valid MSME certificate shall be submitted 
preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, 
Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, 
ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram - 695022, Kerala on or before due date and time of opening of 
tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received on or before due date and time of opening 
of tender, the tender offer will be summarily rejected. 




